

celia j childress

> illustration/design

e: cchildress.nyc@gmail.com

w: celiachildress.com

i: @design.celia

about

>

I am a multi-disciplined visual designer who is always adding an extra hobby to my lineup. I apply myself to new skills with the same meticulous intensity that I devote to my designs and my profession.

skills

>

Illustration
Graphic Design
User Interface Design
Branding / Identity
Prototyping
Research
Editing

software

>

Adobe InDesign
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop
Squarespace
Sketch App
Procreate
InVision

education

>

Shillington Education
New York, NY / 2019
Graphic Design Certificate

Georgetown University
Washington, DC / 2014
Graduate Certificate,
Paralegal Studies

Ohio University
Athens, OH / 2007 - 2010
B.F.A., Theater Production
Design and Technology

experience

>

Freelance Design
Jersey City, NJ / 2019 - 2020

Malka Media
Jersey City, NJ / 2019 - 2020
Graphic Designer

Harry Winston
New York, NY / 2017 - 2019
Global Logistics Specialist

Cartier North America
New York, NY / 2016 - 2017
Jewelry Workshop Administrator